



Sky Valley Amateur Radio Club

Month, Year Meeting Minutes

March 18, 2017

Call to Order: 08:45 hours by Dave KB7GFL

Introductions: 10 in attendance

Secretary/Treasurers Report: \$1054.76 in bank account; \$21 in cash. Some cash used to purchase stamps for sending out club brochures to new hams.

Repeater Status / Net Report: 70cm – op reported good with new repeater/controller, now at W7BCW's work shop using clubs ground plane antenna; 2m link – op and reports of good signals using new link rig; APRS – reports of hearing but cannot connect to; 6m – from others report that it is op; NET @ 19:30 hours every Tuesday status by Cybyl N6IBI averaging 7 check in's per week.

Old Business: Condolences card sent around for Mike Terry KE7OKV silent key. Web site updated SK section with directions to services on March 25th. FD – Will be at Sky River Park confirmed by Brad KE7EOF plus will have some ground rods installed next to covered area. Like last year FD will be Saturday only and not go into Sunday. ACS support, EOC's needed for Sultan and Index. Website has links to FEMA courses for accreditation and be sure to get identifier number for validation.
Elections: President – Dave KB7GFL, Vice President – Ron W7LVG, Secretary/Treasurer – Kathy KE7CGE, Member at large #1 – Mike K7LLY, Member at large #2 – Kris N7KDM.

New Business: Kathy KE7CGE presented an idea to purchase a club flag (or several) to be displayed at Club functions and meetings. Shown were sample sizes and possible language and images to be placed on flag. Mike K7LLY suggested we go ahead with flag purchase and Bruce W7BCW seconded the motion.

Good of The Order: Dave KB7GFL talked about updating bylaws to reflect member status as far as being "active" or "inactive" and what that means. Discussion will be continued at next month's meeting.

Adjournment: 09:25 hours by Dave KB7GFL